Paciric EMPLOYED VINSURANCE (OMPANY

THE VICTOR MONTGOMERY GENERAL AGENCY, INC.
UNDERWRITING MANAGERS

369 PINE STREET +« SAN FRANCISCO + YukonN 2188

January 14, 1943
Mr. Arthur Beal
&27 Hyde Street
San Francisco, Californis

=)
=l

NC 2289, Arthur Beal
Injured: 1/3/42
Assd: Bal Tabarin

Dear Sir:

It is noted you have not reported to the office of Dr. Cox since
your discharge from the Franklin Hospital on January 7th.

Kindly be advised that if you do not report back to Dr. Cox for
treatment within the next ten days we shall assume that you are

entirely recovered and not in need of any further medical care.

Yours very truly,

i

R. He Thieme
Cleims Examiner

RHT:1le
cc:Dr.Cox



